Joe Hester Ingram

From: Uhehffd#flvehudp udvehwC vp xj jvErp A
Sent: Wkxwgd | ADxjxvb : A5348#18345P

To: B Fkhdif arnh*#MhiK hwhuigj wp *
Subject: 1Z 4p xJ j dniD rwfkHigtxu| #
Attachments: Olwh#Vnipr fnhwkgi

Please see the below confirmation that we are NOT required to install sprinklers because of the new ski locker
design. Attached is the attachment that I sent him.

Thank you,
w: 802.644.1236

¢: 802.730.2898
e: rtisbert@smuggs.com

From: Cerutti, Paul [mailto:Paul.Cerutti@vermont.gov]
Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2015 12:19 PM

To: rtisbert@smuggs.com

Subject: RE: Smugglers Notch Inqury

This installation of partially enclosed ski racks in the halls will not require the installation of sprinklers.

Paul Cerutti

NY-CFI Il NFPA-CFI, CPE

Assistant State Fire Marshal / Fire Investigator
Department of Public Safey

Division Of Fire Safety

1311 US Route 302 Suite 500

Barre, VT 05681

802-777-0473

Pager 802-240-2757

Cell 802-777-0473

Web page www.firesafety.vermont.gov

From: Rebecca Tisbert [mailto:rtisbert@smuggs.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2015 11:29 AM



To: Cerutti, Paul
Subject: RE: Smugglers Notch Inqury

Skis or snowboards.

Thank you,
w: 802.644.1236

¢: 802.730.2898
e: rtishbert@smuggs.com

From: Cerutti, Paul [mailto:Paul.Cerutti@vermont.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2015 3:11 PM

To: rtisbert@smuggs.com

Subject: RE: Smugglers Notch Inqury

Hi Rebecca
Are these lockers only for skis?

Paul Cerutti

NY-CFI Il NFPA-CFI, CPE

Assistant State Fire Marshal / Fire Investigator
Department of Public Safey

Division Of Fire Safety

1311 US Route 302 Suite 500

Barre, VT 05681

802-777-0473

Pager 802-240-2757

Cell 802-777-0473

Web page www.firesafety.vermont.gov

From: Rebecca Tisbert [mailto:rtisbert@smuggs.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2015 11:34 AM

To: Cerutti, Paul

Subject: Smugglers Notch Inqury

Hi Paul,

My name is Rebecca Tisbert, I work in Corporate Development up here at Smugglers’ Notch Resort
with Jason Hall and Vicky Vautour. I am currently working on a project where we will be replacing some
existing ski lockers. There has been some concern with the Home Owners that I am working for about
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Sprinklers. There are currently NO sprinklers in the buildings common area, where the ski lockers are
currently located. The design that we have proposed, takes the fully open ski lockers and adds a door in order
to lock them. The door would not be a full door, however there is still some concern. Could you clarify whether
or not we would be required to install sprinklers for this change? I've attached some simple hand sketches to
better explain the situation. Please don’t hesitate to call me with any additional questions.

Thank you,
w: 802.644.1236

c: 802.730.2898
e: rtisbert@smuggs.com
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*Built with Furniture Grade Finished Wood
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